UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Umpqua Community College transforms lives and enriches communities.

Work Session: Athletics - Craig Jackson, Athletic Director; 4:00 P.M., HNSC 100

VOL. LI, No. 6 BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING JANUARY 17, 2018; 4:30 P.M., HNSC 100

AGENDA
MEMBERS: ADMINISTRATION:
Steve Loosley, Chair Joelle McGrorty Debra Thatcher
Guy Kennerly, V. Chair Betty Tamm Kacy Crabtree
Doris Lathrop Wendy Weikum
David Littlejohn
I CALL TO ORDER Chair Loosley
Il. ATTENDANCE Chair Loosley
. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Chair Loosley
Iv. INTRODUCTION
A. Wrestling Teams Craig Jackson pl
V. CONSENT AGENDA Chair Loosley pp 2-6
All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered by the Board of Directors to be routine or
sufficiently supported by information as to not require additional discussion. Consent Agenda items
will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the time
the Board votes on them, unless a Board member requests a specific item be removed from the
Consent Agenda for discussion and a separate vote.
VI. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA Chair Loosley
VII. CITIZEN COMMENTS
The Board values inputs from citizens of the Umpqua Community College District. Citizens wishing to
speak shall sign-in on the Public Comment sheet prior to the start of the meeting. At the time
specified on the agenda, the citizen shall state their name, address, and city of residence. Comments
will be limited to three to five minutes, at the discretion of the Board Chair. The Board may not
respond directly to any issues raised but refer those issues to the President for appropriate action.
VIil. FOCUS PRESENTATION

A. Enrollment Report Xiana Smithhart p7-8



Xl.

Xil.

Xil.

REPORTS

FIemmoow®p

ASUCC Report
ACEUCC Report
UCCPTFA Report
UCCFA Report
President’s Report
OCCA Report
Recovery Report
Construction Report
Chair Report

OLD BUSINESS

A.
B.

Policy 100.14
Second Reading of Policies

NEW BUSINESS

TIOMMOO®P

Addition of New Athletic Programs

First Reading of Policies

Academic Calendar 2018-2019

Financial Reports FY 2017-18

Proposed Budget Calendar FY 2018-19
Tuition Increase Proposal

Budget Guidance

Res. No. 3, Approval to Spend Funds
Res. No. 4, Transfer Between Categories

BOARD COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

NEXT BOARD MEETING:

Board Meeting, February 14, 2018, 4:30 pm, HNSC 100

pp 9-19
Byronna Thomas
Brian Proctor
Jeri Frank
John Blackwood
Debra Thatcher, President
Doris Lathrop
Wendy Weikum
Betty Tamm
Steve Loosley

Chair Loosley p 20
Debra Thatcher pp 21-43
Craig Jackson p 44
Debra Thatcher pp 45-58
Kacy Crabtree pp 59-61
Natalya Brown p 62
Natalya Brown p 63
Natalya Brown pp 64-67
Chair Loosley p 68
Natalya Brown pp 69-70
Natalya Brown pp 71-72

Chair Loosley

Chair Loosley

Robynne Wilgus, Board Assistant, 541-440-4622 voice or 541-440-4626 TDD (Human Resource Office). The
UCC Board will provide, upon request, reasonable accommodation during Board meetings for individuals
with disabilities.









UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BOARD MINUTES
December 13, 2017

The Umpqua Community College Board of Education met on Wednesday, December 13, 2017, in Room 100 of
the Bonnie J. Ford Health, Nursing, & Science Center at Umpgua Community College in Roseburg, Oregon.
Board Chair Loosley called the meeting to order at 4:45 pm and the pledge of allegiance was given.

Directors present: Guy Kennerly, Doris Lathrop, David Littlejohn, Steve Loosley, Joelle McGrorty, Betty Tamm,
and Wendy Weikum

Others present:

Debra Thatcher Kevin Mullerleile Martha loyce Carol McGeehon
Robynne Wilgus Scott Simpson April Hamlin Becky Kipperman
Jessica Richardson Natalya Brown Jason Aase Katie Workman
Robin Van Winkle Crystal Sullivan Tiffany Coleman John Blackwood

Introduction

The UCC women’s basketball team was introduced by Coach Dave Stricklin. Coach Stricklin shared information
about their current ranking, statistics, and noted seven of the players have a 4.0 GPA. The players introduced
themselves. On behalf of the Board, Chair Loosley provided Coach Stricklin with a mounted newspaper article
commemorating his 800" game win.

Consent Agenda
A. Minutes of College Board Meeting of Nov. 8, 2017
B. Personnel Actions
The Consent Agenda was approved by general consent.

Changes to the agenda — The auditor’s presentation will follow Citizen Comments. The Focus Presentation on
the Southern Oregon Wine Institute will be rescheduled for a later date.

Citizen Comments — There were no comments

Reports

e ASUCC —There was no report

e ACEUCC -There was no report

¢ UCCPTFA — There was no report

e UCCFA - John Blackwood, President: The faculty report was reviewed. An update on the Cyber
Security program and associated marketing efforts were provided.

¢ President — Dr. Debra Thatcher: Advocacy efforts are needed as OCCA will be going to the legislature
in February for increased community college funding.

e OCCA - Dir. Lathrop: The OCCA Board had a meeting on Nov. 30; both Dir. Lathrop and President
Thatcher attended. The meeting provided four training workshops for board members: advocacy,
board roles, attainment goals, and PERS UAL task force; the information is posted on the UCC website.
Legislative Days was explained and an update was provided on national legislation related to
community colleges. The Board’s role in Guided Pathways is to support the President and the needed
budget.















Executive Summary 2016-2017

The 2016-17 academic year saw college enrollment numbers decline steadily ending the
increases seen during the economic downturn in 2008. The decline in enrollment could be
attributed to many factors namely, a decrease in high school graduates from Douglas County,
recent tuition increases, and a continuing trend of 18-36 year olds leaving rural areas seeking
employment opportunities in larger cities.

» The final audited Oregon Department of Community College and Workforce
Development (CCWD) Umpqua Total Reimbursable FTE figure is 2797 for a decrease of
94 or 3.25% from the prior academic year.

> New/Reactivated and suspended programs and certificates for 2016-17:

o New Programs and Certificates:
¢  Associate of Science: Computer Information Systems — Cybersecurity
¢ Associate of Applied Science: Forest Landscape Processes

o Suspended Programs:
¢  One year Certificate: Para-educator (Education)

s  Associate of Applied Science: Industrial Mechanics and Maintenance
Technology Apprenticeship- Fabricator/Welder






10

| HE

UMPOUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Provost Report
Board of Education
05 January 2018

Academic Services

1.
2.

10.

11.

UCC has 144 total apprentices as of December 22, 2017.
To date, for this academic year, 352 Academic Early Alerts have been received and every one was
addressed by an Advisor.
The UCC Forestry & Natural Resources programs were invited to become a member of the Forestry &
Natural Resources Partners of the Statewide Career Technical Education Program of Study. The effort is
being coordinated by Oregon Department of Education and Oregon Forest Resources Institute to create
a coordinated program of study for high schools and community colleges.
UCC's industrial education and certification partner Snap-on signed a MOU with UCC committing to
$100,000 donation of tool storage and other items with the addition of the completion of the new
Industrial Technology Building. The MOU is good for five years.
Five faculty participated in conferences as a presenter and/or participant.
The Angel Donor Match for the theatre program is now at $5,245. A $10,000 match has been offered.
All Practical Nursing first and second year students have completed the Community Learning Activity
(CLA) hours for fall term. This equates to nearly 1000 hours of community giving and support for Fall
2017.
The new Training Services Coordinator has drafted and sent two proposals for employers. One is for
chainsaw training of the 20 local municipal employees in January and the other is for a series of MS Office
trainings for a local timber company to take place winter term.
Rabekah Jacobson, a student in Professor Mick Davis’ calculus-based physics class, was accepted to
attend the Northwest Regional Conference for Undergraduate Women in Physics, sponsored by the
American Physical Society and hosted by the University of Oregon January 12-14, 2018.
At the conclusion of Fall Term, the following statistics reflect student academic performance:

= 176 Students on Probation

» 61 Students on Suspension

» 119 Students on Dean’s List

» 281 Students on President’s List
Adult Basic Skills: During the December data call, Lindy Messer, the state data professional said, “Umpqua
Community College has the highest Educational Functioning Level gains in the state with 65%.” Thisis a
focus of the state, as Oregon has not met federal targets in the last two years for Title Il
requirements. Fall Term GED Completers:

Fall Term 16-17 Fall Term 17-18
Total GED Completers | 31 44
Wolf Creek Job Corp 20 26

UCC:ABS 10 18




Athletics

12

En

. Seven members of the Women’s Basketball team have 4.0 GPA’s; the team has a 3.48 GPA average. As
of this writing, the team is ranked #1 in the Northwest Athletic Conference.

rollment Services

13

14.
15.

16.

. During late November-Early December, UCC processed 408 new student applications. 203 new
applications are for the Winter term.

Six enroliment management visits and events took place between 12/2 and 12/19/2017.

Missy Olson, director of enroliment management and retention, attended a Strategic Enroliment
Management Planning forum in Boston the week of December 4. She will be working on implementing
the strategies in a Strategic Enrollment Plan by the end of January and making a presentation to the
Board of Education in February.

Financial Aid:

e Kelli Macha and Michelle Bergmann attended the 2017 Federal Student Aid Conference in
Orlando, FL the 28" of November through December 1%, The most recent Federal updates were
received along with a multitude of training sessions.

e Asof mid-December, financial aid personnel has pulled in 3,708 FAFSA applications compared to
3,740 in 2016.

s As of mid-December, we have awarded 1,681, compared to 1,614 last year.

17. Enrollment Update as of Jan. 2, 2018:

i 1/2/2007 | 1272018 | 1/2/2018 1/2/2017 [ 1/2/2018
Undergraduate FTE Non-reimbursabie FTE Unduplicated Headcount
100 LDC 373,77 380.02 17.84 1370 1425
210 Career/Tech Prep 164.58 166.63 6.15 760 877
230 Career/Tech Appr 10.09 8.43 0.11 86 100
350 PSR-Read, Write 7.51 2.24 0 8 1
351 PSR-Math 34.51 31.64 1.06 0 0
352 PSR-All other 0 1.77 0 0 0

Dual Credit (FTE numbers built into categories above, 377 268
590.46 591.73 25.16 2601 2671
Workforce Development (primarily)
220 Career/Tech supp 67.31 48.71 0.01 2319 1759
360 ACE Cther 3.51 0 0.01 230 67
361 ACE Health & Fitness 11.61 11.83 0 127 246
362 ACE Safety 0.49 0.85 0.13 17 36
363 ACE Workforce 1.01 0.77 0.03 44 41
510 Non-Reimb Other 7.6 12.4 12.4 120 188
511 Non-Reimb Hobby/Rec 211 1.96 1.96 130 93
512 Non-Reimb Oth/Admin 12 11.67 11.67 2 13
105.64 88.19 26.21 2995 2443
Adult Basic Skills
310 ESL 3.61 2.78 0 24 15
320 ABE 36.14 89.52 13.4 284 336
330 GED 57.18 60.45 0.55 44 27
340 AHSD 3.32 2.99 0.35 4 1
150.25 155.74 14.34 356 379
846.35 835.66 65.71 5952 5493




Library Services

18. We have two faculty members holding office hours in the Success Center this term. We had no faculty
members holding office hours in the Success Center fall term 2016.

19. Library Services has a $9,000 grant from the Douglas Community Fund to update the dental library for
our dental assisting program and the library is a requirement of their dental accreditation.

Student Life and Campus Engagement

20. As a retention initiative, Student Life and ASUCC are working to create a web of wrap-around services
for students, including the provision of basic student needs, such as food, transportation, supplies,
clothing, hygiene products, and other support.

21. Two students, Neila Kerkebane and Lyandra Maina, have been selected to represent UCC at the All-
Oregon Academic Team, and their applications will be forwarded on for consideration for the All-USA
Academic Team.

22. Nine students volunteered at the Mercy Foundation Festival of Trees family day. They had a great time

representing the college and sharing crafts and dental education tips with the children that visited the
festival.



13

FINANCIAL SERVICES BOARD REPORT
January 2018
Natalya Brown, Interim CFO

Finance Office; Natalya Brown, Interim CFO

Budget planning and financial discussions are taking place on campus in preparation for next
budget year planning.

External audit is complete and is filed with the Secretary of State Municipal Filing.
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report was submitted to Government Finance Officers
Association (GFOA) for participation in the Certificate of Achievement Program. Review process
may take up to 6 months.

Campus credit card switch to a rebate program is 100% complete.

Indirect cost agreement extension request has been submitted to U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services to stay in compliance with federal grants.

Budget Office; Katie Workman, Budget Assistant

Fiscal year 2018-19 budget projections, parameters and trainings will be provided to the campus
during the second week of January.

Preparation of budget worksheets is in process and will be sent out to division and department
directors by the third week of January.

Purchasing; Jules DeGiulio, Purchasing Manager

Furniture and equipment purchases for the reconstruction of the Snyder Hall building are
complete. Awaiting building readiness for delivery and installation is scheduled for the week of
February 19" Purchases are projected to close at ~$20,000 under budget.

Special Events; Greg Smith, Food Services Director:

Catering revenue for the first 6 months of the fiscal year is $118,200, a 45% increase compared to
last year. 57% of the customers have been internal and 43% external.



14

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY PRESIDENT’S REPORT
January 2018
Kathy Thomason, Interim Director of Information Technology

Information Technology:

Identity Management Go-Live happened on December 11-12. (First baby step towards single sign-
on.)
SEAR (Student Email Account Reduction). This UCC authored software is now a scheduled job that
runs early each morning. While conforming to Board Policy 705 and Administrative Procedure 705
AP, the program has reduced the number of student email accounts from 86,000 to just over
41,000 and continues to reduce that number by about 1,500 per day.
Supporting Michelle & Kelli with Financia!l Aid Year Roll for aid year 2018-19.
ShoreTel (phone system) upgrade planned for Thursday, December 28™.
Moved Workforce Training Center’s network, phones and computers from their location on
Diamond Lake Blvd. to their new temporary location in the Old Science Building on campus.

o WTC's lab computers will be set up as additional computers for the Library open lab,

which will require infrastructure work. Planned for first week in January.



15



16

FACILITIES PRESIDENT’S REPORT
January 2018
Jess Miller, Director of Facilities and Security

Maintenance; Jess Miller, Director of Facilities and Security
e Science, remodel and move in completed
New Building construction continued
Remodel of Welcome Center Lunch/Conference Room
Just Enrolled in Energy Trust of Oregon Strategic Energy Management Program for 2018.

Grounds; Jess Miller, Director of Facilities and Security
e Completed revamping of grease interceptor system at the Student Center/Cafeteria completed

successfully

Custodial Services; Custodial Manager
e Completed hire of new Custodial Manager

Security; Kelly Rigsby, Chief of Security
e Working on supporting policy and procedure
e Training of Campus Security Authorities completed
e Training of Building Marshals completed
e Testing of PA System



17

UCC FACULTY ASSOCIATION
PRESIDENT’S REPORT
January 2018
John Blackwood, President

Good afternoon Chair Loosley, Vice Chair Kennerly, members of the Board, and President Thatcher.

My name is Crystal Sullivan and | am the Vice President of UCC’s full-time Faculty Association. | am a full-
time instructor in the Paralegal Department and Business Department Chair.

This month’s faculty update includes the following items:

1.

Professor Stephanie Newman produced the musical play, Grease, this past November 17 through
December 3. Some of the attendees mentioned that this was one of the best musicals that they
had ever experienced!

Dr. Jason Heald directed the Umpqua Singers for a performance with Grammy-nominated violinist
Alex DePue. The musical focused on Handel’s Messiah, which was composed in 1741.

Professor Paula Marie Usrey again reprised Susan B. Anthony to the North Roseburg Rotary Club
in November. Paula has presented Ms. Anthony many times throughout Roseburg, including last
summer’s TEDx event, which was held on the UCC campus.

Librarian Jennifer Lantrip presented the results of the research project that she completed as part
of the OER Research Group, and funded by Open Oregon, at the Open Ed 2017 Conference in
Anaheim in October. QER is an acronym for Open Education Resources, and its goal is to reduce
the cost of text books for students.

Jen was also awarded a research fellowship with the Open Education Group for the 2017-2018
year.

| (Crystal Sullivan) completed my MBA this past fall term!

Professor Melinda Benton completed refresher training on media law, media effects and
Associated Press standards. Melinda also assisted with a food and water drive for hurricane-
devastated Puerto Rico.

Faculty looks forward to resuming contract negotiations in January with our Administrative team.

Respectfully submitted,

John Blackwood, UCCFA President
Crystal Sullivan, UCCFA Vice President



18

UCCPTFA Board Report
January 2018

Jeri Frank, President, UCCPTFA

We again thank the Board for your support in ratifying the replacement of Article 7 — Compensation in
our UCCPTFA 2016-2019 bargaining agreement. This will be in place far the 2017-2018 academic year.
Retroactive salary adjustments were made on our December 2017 paycheck of fall term. The new salary
schedule and statement about holiday pay now appears with our bargaining agreement on the UCC
website on the Human Resources page.

We have the option of re-opening the topic of compensation and one other topic with the results being
in place for the 2018-2019 academic year. This would take place starting in spring term. Our entire
contract will be subject to the bargaining process after the 2018-2019 year. We are confident of continued
respectful and productive interaction with the administration and the Board of Education as this process
enfolds.

During winter term we will be holding monthly Executive Committee meetings and a larger General
Meeting. We also have active email communication with part-time instructors to keep everybody
informed and involved. During the term we are focused on teaching our classes and supporting student
success.

Part-time instructors teach about half of the classes at UCC, so we play a crucial role in the college’s ability
to provide quality instruction of many classes in the wide variety of programs available. Qur union is
pleased that part-time instructors have become more of a presence with our faculty colleagues and
administration during the past few years, and we look forward to continuing in the years ahead.



19

ASUCC REPORT
January 17, 2018
Byronna Thomas, ASUCC President

Reorganizing team

Vice President Lenora Al Ratta returned after a leave of absence

Robert Mountainspring-Wood Public Relations officer is taking a leave of absence for Winter 2018
Kelsey Stone Business Manager has stepped down from her position

Vacant officer positions will be filled by current ASUCC senators

ASUCC Holiday visit to the Veterans Hospital

ASUCC donated cold weather items to feed the burg holiday dinner

End of term party and evaluations. Anonymous letters received by team were uplifting and
encouraging

Team met on Friday before winter term to restock pantry and set up several activities for
upcoming term

Goal for first few weeks of term is to ensure student involvement in committees



20



21



22



23



24



346.01 AP Drug and Alcohol Ahuse Prevention Program
Page 3 of 5

mental health for all. Their work addresses a spectrum of needs that include
intervention, prevention, and advocacy. They educate, train, and advocate to
prevent issues of substance abuse, mental iliness, and thoughts of suicide from
reaching crisis levels.

f. Umpqua Valley Area of Narcotics Anonymous (541-957-1489)
Narcotics Anonymous is a nonprofit fellowship or society of men and women for
whom drugs had become a major problem. The members are recovering addicts
who meet regularly to help each other stay clean. The only requirement for
membership is the desire to stop using.

g. Oregon Al-Anon (1-888-4AL-ANON)
For over 50 years Al-Anon has been carrying a message of hope: no matter what
relationship a person has with an alcoholic (whether he or she is still drinking or
not), a person who has been affected by someone else's drinking can find solutions
that lead to serenity in the Al-Anon/Alateen fellowship. Meetings are anonymous
and confidential. There are no dues or fees for membership.

h. Employee Assistance Program — UCC Employees (866-750-1327)
The EAP (Employee Assistance Program) helps employees privately solve
problems that may interfere with work, family, and life in general. EAP services
are free to UCC employees, their dependents, and all household members. EAP
Services are always confidential and provided by experts.

i. Treatment Services Locator 1-800-662-HELP (4357) or 1-800-487-4889 (TTY)
The U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) Substance Abuse and
Mental Health Services Administration’s toll-free telephone number for alcohol and
drug information and treatment referral assistance. When calling the toll-free
number, a person can speak to a representative concerning substance abuse
treatment, request printed materials on alcohol or drugs or learn more about local
substance abuse treatment referral information in the person’s area of residence.

4. Biennial Review of DAAPP

a. Umpqua Community College will conduct a biennial review of the College’s Drug
and Alcohol Abuse Prevention Program (DAAPP) every even-numbered year. This
procedure will determine the effectiveness of the DAAPP by reviewing:

i. The number of drug and alcohol-related violations and fatalities that
occurred on campus or as part of UCC-sponsored activities that were
reported to UCC officials in the previous two calendar years;



26



346.01 AP Drug and Alcohol Abuse Prevention Program
Page 5 of 5

RESPONSIBILITY:
The Dean of Student Services and the Director of Human Resources are jointly
responsible for implementing and updating this procedure.

NEXT REVIEW DATE:
DATE OF ADOPTION:
DATE(S) OF REVISION:
DATE(S) OF PRIOR REVIEW:

27



28



29



605AP Emergency Management

Page 2 of 3

b.

to the larger community. The Director of Communications and
Marketing and/or the President or their designee will determine the need
for, the content of, and the means of communication to disseminate
information to the appropriate audience. In addition to public address
and emergency text/email, television, radio notification, press releases,
etc., may also be issued. These communications will typically provide
more detailed information and instruction.
Off-site communications

i. The Directors or their designees at off-site locations, in conjunction with
the Security Department are primarily responsible for confirming
emergency situations. The Security Department will be notified as soon
as possible of the event.

ii. The Security Department and/or authorized personnel may initiate the
emergency notification system. Additional communications will be
conducted in a similar process to the Main Campus.

3. Evacuation

a.

When notified by alarm or any component of the emergency notification system
of the need to evacuate, all occupants must leave through the nearest possible
exit.

Many areas of the main campus and off-site locations have Building Marshals.
The Building Marshals will direct the evacuation and/or identify and assist
individuals with disabilities. Once outside of a building, the Building Marshals
will provide additional information regarding the emergency.

The Building Marshals, in conjunction with the Security Department exercise a
mock evacuation at least bi-annually.

For planned evacuation drills, it will be announced that all alarms or other
notifications to evacuate will be treated as a real emergency until notified
differently.

The Security Department will maintain documentation relating to each
evacuation and exercise and their participants.

4. Timely Warnings

a.

The Security Department is primarily responsible for issuing timely warnings.
Timely warnings are to communicate information and prevention strategies for
the college community when an incident has occurred or a pattern of risks are
identified.

Timely warnings may be disseminated by any component of the emergency
notification system noted above.

30



605AP Emergency Management
Page 3 of 3

RESPONSIBILITY
The Director of Facilities and Security is responsible for implementing and updating this
procedure.

NEXT REVIEW DATE:
DATE OF ADOPTION:
DATE(S) OF REVISION:
DATE(S) OF PRIOR REVIEW:

31



32



33



34



35



36



613.01AP Access to College Property
Page 2 of 4

b. In the case of campus closures for emergencies, college property is not to be
accessed by non-essential personnel without administrative authority, and check-
in with Security is required before accessing any building.

4. Overnight Campus Access
a. Camping or sleeping overnight on college-owned or controlled property is not
allowed unless approved in advance by the college president or designee.

5. Employee Access

a. Employees of Umpqua Community College have access to all college facilities and
programs based on need, except areas designated as restricted. Only employees
who have received authorization from the relevant dean or director supervising the
restricted area may have access to areas identified as restricted.

b. Employee presence in a college building during non-business hours, other than for
scheduled events, is discouraged. If employees must be present when the campus
is closed, employees are required to notify Campus Security (7777) of their
presence.

c. Employees of the college are not allowed to sleep overnight on college property.

6. Student Access

a. Students have general access, but may be granted restricted access based on an
identifiable college need. Only persons enrolled in a given class or lab may attend
that class or lab. Exceptions may be made by the college for special circumstances
appropriate to the learning environment. Requests for exceptions will be directed
to the appropriate dean or director for approval.

b. Students are not allowed to be present in a college building when the campus is
closed.

7. Visitor Access
a. Visitors have community access to college facilities as defined in this procedure,
1.d Community Access.
b. Classes are accessible to paying/registered students only.
c. Events are accessible to paying/registered customers only.
d. Visitors are not allowed to be present in a college building when the campus is
closed.

8. Law Enforcement Access
Visitors representing state, local and federal law enforcement agencies searching for
information related to a specific person or persons will be directed to the Chief of
Security or designee. Agencies include, but are not limited to police departments,
sheriff's offices, the Federal Bureau of Investigation, and Immigration and Customs
Enforcement. The Chief of Security or designee will follow state and federal statutes
and college policies/procedures to determine the release of any information. If a law
enforcement agency representative visits a site where Campus Security does not
exist, the law enforcement representative will be directed to the administrator
responsible for the site. The administrator will work with the Chief of Security to

37



613.01AP Access to College Property
Page 3 of 4

determine the release of any information. The President’s office must be informed that
an inquiry by law enforcement occurred.

9. Children’s Access

a.
b.

A child is defined as a person under age 16, not enrolled as a student.

Childcare facilities of the college are exempt from the restrictions imposed on a
child’s presence on campus by these procedures.

Children registered for college activities that are supervised by college employees
may have access to facilities designated for those activities.

Children under age 16 have community access and may use college facilities, such
as the college library, only while under the active supervision of an adult
responsible for the child.

. A college administrator may place additional restrictions on the presence of

children in specific locations.

10.Campus Security and Employee Responsibility

a.

b.

C.

If it is believed that a person is in violation of Administrative Procedure 613.01,
Campus Security should be notified.

A security officer will determine if a person is in an area without appropriate access
and take necessary action.

In the case of an unsupervised child, employees of Campus Security will attempt
to determine the identity of a child, if supervised or not, and locate an adult
responsible for the child.

11.Keys and Access Cards

a.

Access to secured college spaces is controlled by keys or electronic access cards.
Distribution of keys and access cards to employees is based upon work-related
need for entry to specific areas of campus.
i. Employees who need card or key access to college facilities must complete
an Access Card/Key Request form.

i. Employees will identify the buildings and office/classroom spaces they need
access to on the form.

iii. The employee’s director or dean plus the appropriate Senior Leadership
Team member will authorize the issuance of keys or access cards by
original signatures on the form.

iv. The Access Card/Key Request Form will be forwarded to the Campus
Security Department for issuance of the appropriate card or keys. Campus
Security is the sole guardian of keys/cards, and all key/cards to UCC
facilities will be issued only through the Campus Security Department.

v. Normally, there will be a 24-48 hour waiting period after receipt of the
request prior to issuing a key or access card.

vi. All access cards and keys are property of the college and must be
surrendered to the Campus Security Office when an employee terminates
employment with the college before a final paycheck is issued.

vii. Access cards and keys may be required to be surrendered by an employee
for reasons other than termination of employment.

38



613.01AP Access to College Property
Page 4 of 4

vili. Loss of keys/cards must be immediately reported to the supervisor and
Campus Security. The employee who loses a key/card may be charged for
the costs of replacing locks.

ix. Access cards and keys are issued to an individual and may not be loaned
or transferred to another person. Loaning or transferring keys to
unauthorized persons may be cause for disciplinary action or dismissal.

x. Possession of a key to any college facility does not give that employee
unrestricted access to that area outside of normal working hours for any
purpose except normal college business.

b. The Facilities Office is responsible for developing the over-all keying structure of
campus buildings to ensure an appropriate hierarchy of key distribution and
security of facilities. Keying plans are provided to Campus Security for distribution
of keys to employees.

RESPONSIBILITY:
The Director of Facilities and Security is responsible for implementing and updating this
procedure.

NEXT REVIEW DATE:

DATE OF ADOPTION:
DATE(S) OF REVISION:
DATE(S) OF PRIOR REVIEW:

39



POLICY / ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE REVISION FORM

Complete for Revisions Only

Policy Number: 700.04

Administrative Procedure Number: N/A

Title: Admission to Driver’'s Education Program
Revision Date: Decommission Requested

Current Policy / Procedure

Proposed Policy / Procedure

Umpgua Community Colleges Drivers Education
program will be made available to all eligible
residents and non-resident students. Umpqua
Community College will charge a tuition/fee rate
for the program as established by the Umpqua
Community College Board of Directors.

High school age students who qualify for free or
reduced price meals under the federal lunch
program or students in situations in which the
tuition/fee charged for the Driver=s Education
program is a severe hardship as determined by the
Umpgua Community Colleges Director of
Community Education, the Drivers Education
Coordinator and the student’s school principal or
counselor may be considered for a reduction in
the tuition/fee charged.

DATE OF ADOPTION:

DATE(S) OF REVISION(S):

DATE OF LAST REVIEW: 11/1997

Decommission

Policy & Procedure must be submitted together.

40



41



42



714AP Continuing Education Units
Page 2 of 2

d. The student’s official transcript will include CEU course title, the eligible number
of CEU’s, and the grade earned. CEU’s are transcripted by UCC in one hour
increments (ex. 1.0 = 10 hours, .3 = 3 hours).

e. A document of completion outlining the CEU’s earned may be provided to
students by the sponsoring department.

f. If required by the agency recognizing the CEU'’s, the sponsoring department
must maintain the course sign-in list for the necessary amount of time.

Responsibility: The Dean of Career and Technical Education is responsible for
implementing this procedure and the Director of Community & Workforce Training is
responsible for updating this procedure.

NEXT REVIEW DATE:
DATE OF ADOPTION:
DATE(S) OF REVISION:
DATE(S) OF PRIOR REVIEW:

43



44



45



46



47

A violation of this policy will subject the violator to disciplinary action, up to an including
termination, and referral to local law enforcement.

RESPONSIBILITY:

The Chief of Security, in consultation with the Director of Human Resources, is
responsible for implementing and updating this policy. Specific guidance for policy
implementation may be found in the associated Administrative Procedure(s).

NEXT REVIEW DATE:

DATE OF ADOPTION:
DATE(S) OF REVISION:
DATE(S) OF PRIOR REVIEW:



48



49

346 AP Use of Alcohol, Intoxicants, and Controlled Substances
Page 3 of 5

all College property such as desks, equipment, lockers, vehicles, etc., will remain
the property of the College and will be subject to search at the College’s discretion.
Employees have no reasonable expectation of privacy in or on College property.
The College will not search an employee’s person, and no employee will be forcibly
searched or detained by the College.

Reasonable efforts will be made to respect an employee’s integrity and privacy
during searches; however, refusal to cooperate with lawful searches and
investigations will be considered a violation of this policy and may result in
discipline, up to and including termination of employment. All illegal drugs or drug
paraphernalia found in or on College premises or property may be released to law
enforcement.

6. Medications

a.

Employees who are lawfully using prescription medications containing controlled
substances are required to consult with their healthcare provider or pharmacist to
determine if the medication has side effects that may affect the employee’s ability
to safely and effectively perform his or her job duties. This requirement includes
information regarding drug interactions.

If an employee believes, or their healthcare provider believes, that the employee
may be experiencing such side effects, the employee must report this to their
supervisor prior to working or continuing to work under the effects of the
medications.

A supervisory employee may also determine that the employee appears to be
experiencing side effects of medication. If these circumstances occur, the
employee may be relieved of duty, at the discretion of the supervisor in conjunction
with Human Resources, until the employee is able to safely and effectively perform
essential job functions.

An employee need not disclose the medical condition for which the mediation is
being taken, unless this is necessary for the College to comply with its legal
obligations (e.g., granting family medical leave or making reasonable
accommodations).

The lawful use of prescription medications alone will not subject an employee to
disciplinary action. However, failing to follow the notification procedure described
above, or use of medication that is prescribed to another person or inconsistent
with the healthcare provider instructions, can result in disciplinary action.

The use of marijuana is unlawful under federal law, regardless of whether an
employee has a prescription under state law, and its use will not be accommodated
by the College. If an employee is using marijuana for a disability and believes
another form of accommodation is needed, that person is encouraged to contact
Human Resources to discuss available options prior to violating Policy 346 or this
Administrative Procedure.

7. Reporting Convictions

a.

In keeping with the federal Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, any employee
convicted of violating a criminal drug statute in or out of the workplace must notify



50
346 AP Use of Alcohol, Intoxicants, and Controlled Substances

Page 2 of 5

substance abuse professional as a condition of continued employment. A
successfully completed drug or alcohol treatment program will not be used against
an employee in other non-related matters.

c. Students who violate the standard of conduct are subject to sanctions as outlined
in the Student Code of Conduct.

d. Campus visitors who violate the standard of conduct will be referred to the Security
Department and are subject to sanctions as outlined by state and federal laws.

e. In addition to receiving College sanctions, violators may be reported to local law
enforcement. (See applicable legal sanctions in Section 8 below.)

3. Reporting
a. Any employee may report reasonable suspicion or violation of workplace
policy/procedures regarding alcohol or drug use to their supervisor, the supervisor
of the employee suspected of using drugs or alcohol, the Director of Human
Resources (or designee), or a Campus Security officer.

4. Testing

a. Any employee under reasonable suspicion of violating policies or procedures
regarding use of alcohol or drugs may be required by Human Resources to take a
drug or alcohol test, as applicable.

i. Supervisors will record the basis for any reasonable suspicion.

ii. Human Resources will utilize the testing procedures of an external lab when
a college test is going to be administered and arrange transportation to and
from the test site.

ii. If employees refuse a lawful directive to be tested, including using a false
or altered testing sample, that action will be considered a violation of this
policy and will subject an employee to disciplinary action.

b. Whenever applicable, the Douglas County Sheriffs department or other
appropriate law enforcement agency may be called to take appropriate action.

c. Whenever the College requires any testing, it will be conducted by an independent
laboratory experienced and qualified to conduct such testing. No random drug
testing will be done, except as required by law (e.g., DOT regulated employees).

d. Employees with positive tests are provided with an opportunity to discuss the
confirmed results with the Medical Review Officer at the external testing
organization before the result is reported to the College. Lawful medication used
consistent with a prescription is treated as a negative test under this policy, and
employee medical information is not disclosed to the College by the testing
organization.

e. Confidentiality of testing and test results will be protected to the extent possible.
Only persons with a need to know will be informed.

5. Searches
a. When the College believes there is reasonable suspicion that an employee is in
possession of drugs or alcohol in violation of this policy, personal items such as
packages, bags, lunch boxes, or other items being carried on or being removed
from College premises may be subject to search as permitted by law. Furthermore,



51



52

346 AP Use of Alcohol, Intoxicants, and Controlled Substances
Page 5 of 5

b.

C.

Permission in writing to have alcohol served at an event must be requested a
minimum of 30 days prior to the day of the event or first day of the event.

The Southern Oregon Wine Institute (per Board Policy 400) has right of first refusal
for all alcohol served on campus. If alcohol service is refused by the Southern
Oregon Wine Institute, then SOWI can approve an OLCC- and Oregon Law-
compliant outside vendor to serve.

All alcoholic beverages will be served by a licensed server under the required
liquor licenses of Oregon.

UCC may require an on-duty Campus Security officer for the duration of event to
be paid for by the user/customer.

Per State law, alcoholic beverages cannot be served unless food is also provided.
Alcohol must not be served within 30 minutes of the scheduled end of an event.
Alcohol is allowed in designated areas only.

RESPONSIBILITY:
The Director of Human Resources, in conjunction with the Chief of Security, is responsible

for implementing and updating this procedure.

NEXT REVIEW DATE:

DATE OF ADOPTION:
DATE(S) OF REVISION:
DATE(S) OF PRIOR REVIEW:



POLICY / ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE REVISION FORM

Complete for Revisions Only

" Policy Number: 401
Administrative Procedure Number:
Title: Midnight Curfew
Revision Date: 10-30-2017

Current Policy / Procedure

Proposed Policy / Procedure

A midnight curfew has been established on the
UCC campus. All buildings are to be secured and
the premises vacated by that time.

The Director of Security and Safety is to be
notified prior to any exceptions.

DATE OF ADOPTION:
DATE(S) OF REVISION(S): 5/12/11 by Board

DATE OF LAST REVIEW:

Delete ~ Information is now covered in 613.01
AP Access to College Property (Paragraph 2)

Policy & Procedure must be submitted together.

53



POLICY / ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE REVISION FORM

Complete for Revisions Only

Policy Number: 402
Administrative Procedure Number:

Title: Building Access
Revision Date: 10-30-2017

Current Policy / Procedure

Proposed Policy / Procedure

Keys or key cards will be issued only upon the
written orders of the President or the supervising
Vice President. Each supervisor is responsible for
the use of the keys which he/she has authorized
to be issued.

The Director of Safety and Security shall be the
sole custodian of keys to UCC facilities. In
addition, all keys to UCC facilities will be issued
only through the office of the Director of Safety
and Security. The keys issued to each employee
are for his/her individual use and are not to be
loaned or transferred to another person. Loaning
or transferring keys to unauthorized persons may
be cause for disciplinary action or dismissal. Loss
of keys is to be reported to the supervisor and
the Director of Safety and Security immediately.

Possession of a key to any college facility does
not give that employee unrestricted access to
that area outside of normal working hours for
any purpose except normal college business.

Upon termination of employment, all employees
must return all keys issued to them to the office
of the Director of Safety and Security before final
paychecks will be issued,

DATE OF ADOPTION:
DATE(S) OF REVISION(S):

DATE OF LAST REVIEW: 04/13/11 by Board

Delete — Information is now covered in 613.01
AP Access to College Property (Paragraph 11)

54



55



56



57
612 AP Reporting of Criminal Activity and Other Emergencies

Page 2of 3
o Dean of Student Services
o Director of Student Life
o Athletic Director
o Athletic Coaches
o Title IX Coordinator/Human Resources Director
o UCC Patrol Deputy from the Douglas County Sheriff's Office (DCSO)
o Director of Community Education and Workforce Training Center
o Director of College Transitions
o Director of UCC Small Business Development Center
o Director of JOBS

If persons have information regarding criminal activity and are not sure whether
they are CSAs, they are expected to seek clarification as soon as possible from
the Chief of Security, the Human Resources Directors, or the Office of the
President.

b. CSAs will provide all reported Clery Act crime information to the Chief of Security
by completing an Incident Report form. CSAs will assist and allow victims and
witnesses to report a crime on a voluntary, confidential basis if they choose to do
so. If the reporting person wishes to remain anonymous, the CSA will obtain at a
minimum, the date/time of the crime, the date/time the crime was reported, and the
location of the crime. Reports are filed for statistical purposes, but formal
investigations of incidents are done only if desired by the complainants. Exceptions
to reporting and investigating crimes are stated in Administrative Procedure
#314.01 Sexual Misconduct and include the following:

i. Sexual harassment, sexual assault, intimate partner violence or stalking
reported to a CSA must, in turn, be reported by the CSA to their supervisor
or Title IX Coordinator.

ii. The College is required to investigate allegations of sexual misconduct to
the best of its ability.

c. CSA reports are used for statistical data and to help determine if there is a serious
or continuing threat to the safety of the campus community that would require a
timely warning alert. It is not the responsibility of the CSA to determine the validity
of the report or to conduct an investigation. Exceptions to investigation
responsibility are stated in Administrative Procedure #314.01 Sexual Misconduct
and include the following:

i.  Sexual misconduct reports will be investigated.
ii.  Only employees with formal training as Title IX investigators will investigate
sexual misconduct reports.

d. Under the Clery Act, licensed professional counselors are not considered campus
security authorities, even though they may have significant responsibility for



58



59



60
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Academic Calendar
2018 - 2019

SUMMER TERM 2018
Summer Term Registration BEZINS........cccri e Monday, May 14
Campus Closed 0N Fridays. ... .ottt June 22 -September 7
Classes Begin (First 5 weeks and 10 WeekS). .. .o Monday, June 25
Last Day to Register or Add Classes-(First 5-Week and 10 Week SeSSIon).......ooviviviniiiminnn s Thursday, June 28
Independence Day Holiday (Observed) (Campus CIOSed).....cocvormirmirieierei et Wednesday, July 4
Last Day to Withdraw- FIrst 5-Week SeSSI0M....i i et ecn e Thursday, July 19
End of First 5-Week SESSIOM. .o et e Thursday, July 26
Beginning of Second 5-WeeKk SESSI0N.......iciveimiirii e s s Monday, July 30
Last Day to Register or Add Classes - Second 5-Week SesSion.......ccouvrriiineriiniiiincveiiissionnn Thursday, Aug 2
Last Day to Withdraw (Second 5 weeks and 10 WeeKS).....c.oouiiiiiiiiiins e e Thursday, August 23
End of Second Session (Second 5 weeks and 10 weeks) Thursday, August 30
Labor Day Holiday (Campus Closed).........cccoervieriinnccnnns ey bt enseaere Friday, August 31-Monday, September 3
Fall Term Priority Registration BeZInS. ..o ittt st st Monday, May 14
All Staff In-Service (CampPus ClOSEAY. ......ivvvevericrrir e e e Monday, September 17
Faculty Non-Instructional Day (Campus OPen)......c.couveeerirrcrniinnenemines eenrerseeneersesrinnns Tuesday-Friday, September 18-21
CLASSES BEEIM. ....ecvet e e s et bbb b s bbb s Monday, September 24
Last Day to Drop (via web only 0n WEBKENAS ). ..vueuiverierien et sien e nenesennens Sunday, September 30

*Last Day to Register of Add Classes.......coiriiiieirirecereriesen s seiee st ee et et s s o s enesnenoin Friday, October 5
Veteran's Day (Campus CloSed).....coviiiirieiereneinnc ettt et Monday, November 12
Last Day to WItRAIAW. ..o s s Tuesday, November 20
Thanksgiving Holiday (Campus Closed)....ovooivovr i ccnenenee Thursday-Sunday, November 22-25
Final Exam Week ..o Monday-Saturday, December 3-8
Faculty Non-Instructional Day (Campus OPEIN).........cociroirioiiiriicr ittt ccrre e s svns e eee s esnn Friday, December 7
ENd OF FAll TEPM CLASSES. ... ioeviiereeeiiiceetee sttt ettt ettt en bbb e Saturday, December 8
WINLEE BEEAK ...ttt ettt s Sunday, December 9-Sunday, January 6
Winter Holiday (Campus Closed)........cocooivioiiiiiiiiicc e Saturday, December 22-Sunday, December 30

*Staff Working Day (Campus Closed) Menday, December 31

New Year’s Day (Campus CloSEd). ...ttt Tuesday, January |
Winter Term Registration BEEINS. . ..c.ccvviiieriii ittt et et s e Monday, November 5
CAMPUS OPEIL .o i ettt bbb e b bR ets bt E bbbt b bbb b Wednesday-Friday, January 2-4
CLASSES BEZIN. .ttt teceeeitesieies et ettt ettt e b e e e e er e Monday, January 7
Faculty Non-Instructional Days (Campus Open) Thursday-Friday, January 3-4
Last Day to Drop (via web only on Weekends). ... e et e e s Sunday, January 13
*Last Day 10 Register 0r Add ClaSSES....... it et e Friday, January 18

Martin Luther King Holiday (Campus ClOSEA).....cvor vt Monday, January 21

Presidents' Day Holiday (Campus Closed) Monday, February 18
Last Day 10 WIRATAW ..o e et b Friday, March 8
FINal EXAM WEBK . ....evieirieeceet et ettt et et e s Monday-Saturday, March 18-23
Faculty Non-Instructional Day (Campus OPeI)........o oot see et Friday, March 22
End of WINEr TErM ClASSES. ...vuiverecaririrerinieericrserctnmiteecre et sesss et s st s ser st e s en et ene s sconenae Saturday, March 23
SPIINE BIEAK...cocvie ettt et e e Sunday, March 24-Sunday, March 31
SPRING TERM 2019
Spring Term RegiStration BeiNS.......ccveieiiiiir it e csesenseescoenes Monday, February 25
Faculty Non-Instructional Day (Campus Open) Monday, April 1
C1a8885 BEEIMN......ccouiiiiiiee et et e e et Tuesday, April 2
Last Day to Drop (via web only on WeeKends)........oco. e beniee e iscsisenees Sunday, April 7
#Last Day to RegiSter 08 Add CIASSES. ... ..c.oviriiireir ettt et an s s e Friday, April 12
Memorial Day Holiday (Campus Closed) Monday, May 27
LaSt DAY 10 WIIATAW 1ev1iuiiie ettt et ses bbbt b ebess sttt e Friday, May 31
FINAl EXAM WEEK.....cviveririieecr ettt ettt e s s i Saturday, June 8-Friday, June 14
Faculty Non-Instructional Day (Campus Open)......coocininnnescisecennen, Friday, Monday-Tuesday, June 14, [7-18
End of SPring TN CIASSES...c.cvevieerieriritiieii ettt et eier e bbbt ee st Friday, June 14
ABSD Graduation..........cevueieoimion oo eoecaer e, Thursday, June 13

COMIMENCEIMEIL. c...t ettt e et seea s e b ek e et b et bR b Rt ke b s s Friday, June 14
*Instructor approval required during the second week of class.

01/02/2018 V.4



61



62



63



64



65



TABLE A

Commonfund Higher Education Price Index | 2017 Update

HISTORICAL SUMMARY OF HIGHER EDUCATION PRICE INDEX AND CONSUMER PRICE INDEX

66

Fiscal Years 1961 to 2017

College and university College and university
operations Consumer prices operations Consumer prices
HEP! Index CPI Index HEPI Index CP! Index
Value Yearly % Value Yearly % Value Yearly % Value Yeatly %
Fiscal year | 1983 =100 Change | 1983 =100 Change | Fiscal year | 1983 =100 Change | 1983 =100 Change
1961 25,6 - 303 - 1991 148.2 5.2% 136.4 54%
1962 26.5 37% 306 1.0% 1992 153.5 3.6% 140.8 3.2%
1963 276 4.0% 310 11% 1993 157.9 2.9% 145.2 31%
1964 286 38% 314 14% 1994 163.3 3.4% 148.8 2.5%
1965 29.8 41% 31.8 1.3% 1995 168.1 29% 153.2 3.0%
1966 313 4.9% 326 2.3% 1996 173.0 29% 157.4 2.7%
1967 329 5.4% 335 3.0% 1997 178.4 3.2% 1619 2.9%
1968 349 5.9% 346 3.3% 1998 184.7 3.5% 164.8 1.8%
1969 371 6.3% 36.3 4.8% 1999 1891 24% 167.6 1.7%
1970 395 6.7% 385 5.9% 2000 196.9 41% 1725 29%
1971 421 6.4% 40.5 5.2% 2001 208.7 6.0% 1784 3.4%
1972 443 5.3% 419 3.6% 2002 2127 1.9% 181.6 1.8%
1973 467 5.3% 436 3.9% 2003 2235 51% 185.5 2.2%
1974 499 6.9% 475 89% 2004 2317 37% 189.6 2.2%
1975 54.3 8.8% 52.8 1.2% 2005 240.8 3.9% 195.3 3.0%
1976 578 6.4% 56.5 71% 2006 2531 51% 202.7 3.8%
1977 61.5 6.4% 59.8 5.8% 2007 260.3 2.8% 208.0 2.6%
1978 65.7 6.8% 63.8 6.8% 2008 273.2 5.0% 215.7 37%
1979 70.5 73% 69.8 9.3% 2009 279.3 2.3% 218.7 14%
1980 775 9.9% 791 13.3% 2010 2818 0.9% 2208 1.0%
1981 85.8 10.7% 88.2 11.6% 2011 2884 2.3% 2253 2.0%
1982 939 9.4% 95.8 8.7% 2012 293.2 17% 2319 2.9%
1983 100.0 6.5% 100.0 4.3% 2013 2978 1.6% 2357 17%
1984 104.8 4.8% 1037 3.7% 2014 306.7 3.0% 2394 1.6%
1985 110.8 5.8% 107.7 3.9% 2015 313.3 21% 2411 07%
1986 116.3 5.0% 110.8 29% 2016 319.0 1.8% 242.8 07%
1987 1209 4,0% 3.3 2.2% 2017 3307 3.7% 2472 1.8%
1988 126.2 4.4% 118.0 41%
1989 132.8 5.3% 1235 47%
1990 140.8 6.0% 129.4 4.8%

Sources: HEPI, Research Assaciates of Washington and Commonfund Institute, July 1 - June 30 data
CPI, U.S. Department of Labor, data is calculoted July 1 - June 30 (annual published CPl is computed over the calendar 12-month period)

IMPORTANT NOTE: Two of the main HEPI cost factors, facuity salaries and fringe benefits, are derived from faculty compensation data published by the Amer-
ican Association of University Prafessors (AAUP, which in FY2016 began using a new methodology that is not comparable with the past. Due to this change

in methodology, in this year's report we have used what we believe are reasonable estimates for changes in faculty salaries and fringe benefits to aid in the transi-
tion from FY2015 to subsequent years.




67



68



69



WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

NOW, THEREFORE
BE IT RESOLVED,

REVENUES:

EXPENDITURES:

Instruction

Instruction Support
Student Services

College Support Services
Community Services

TOTAL

ADOPTED: January 17, 2018

70

UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Resolution No. 3 - FY 17-18

Approval to spend funds

Umpgua Community College has been awarded $249,795 from Meyer Memorial

Trust, and;

funds have been awarded, which could not have been anticipated in the budget

process, and;

the provisions of ORS 294 338 (2) allow for the expenditure of specific purpose

grants in the year of receipts;

that the Board of Education at Umpqua Community College hereby
adopts this resolution for the grant expenditures in the amount of
$249,795 to align a continuum of career preparation experiences with
local employer needs for youth of Douglas County.

Special Revenue Fund - Grants and Contracts

17-18 Budget
Through Resolution 2

$ 6,423,812

$ 872,139
1,146,627

3,249,257

683,608

472,091

$ 5,951,721

17-18 Budget
Adjustment Through
Resolution 3

$ 249,795  § 6,673,607

$ . $ 872,139
1,146,627

- 3,249,257

- 683,698

249,795 721,886

$ - $ 6,673,607

Clerk of the Board

UCC Board Chair



71



WHEREAS,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED,

EXPENDITURES:

Instruction

Instruction Support
Student Services
Community Services
Coilege Support Services
Transfers

Contingency

TOTAL

ADOPTED: January 17, 2018

72

UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Resolution No. 4 - FY 17-18
Transfer between categories

the provisions of ORS 294.463 (1) allows for the transfer from one existing
appropriation category to another;

that the Board of Education at Umpgua Community College hereby adopts
this resolution to transfer appropriations from College Support Services to
Student Services in the amount of $38,906.

Special Revenue Fund - Administratively Restricted

17-18 Budget 17-18 Budget
Through Adjustment Through

Resolution 3 Resolution 4

$ 2,062,203 % 2,062,203

858,145 3 858,145

1,028,598 (38,906) $ 989,692

65,000 $ 65,000

333405 % 38906 % 372,311

64,055 64,055

20,000 20,000

3 4431406 § - 3 4,431,406

Clerk of the Board

UCC Board Chair





